3/21/22, 10:58 AM Airbnb: Vacation Rentals, Cabins, Beach Houses, Unique Homes & Experiences

&

< To ltinerary

Your payment details

Waikoloa Village

7 nights in Waikoloa Village

Wed, May 25,2022 — Wed, Jun1,2022

Entire home/apt - 3 beds - 3 guests
Confirmation code: HMKF2DBX22

Payments

Payment 1 of 2 $629.48

Jul 21,2021 11:177AM CDT
DISCOVER -+ 7983
Get receipt

Amount paid (USD) $629.48

Scheduled Payments

Payment 2 of 2 $629.47

Scheduled for May 10,2022
DISCOVER --.- 7983
Update payment details

https://www.airbnb.com/payin_transaction_details/bill/0G410i2kGZnyoQ1zAOpTPu3xwyc0?bill_product_type=Reservation2&bill_product_id=HMKF2D... 1/2


https://www.airbnb.com/reservation/itinerary?code=HMKF2DBX22&auto_focus_row=cancellation_visualization
https://www.airbnb.com/receipt/RC3XCCA5JX
https://www.airbnb.com/pay/0HS10dPd1YTzDoSsn0MoO5CEr1P

3/21/22, 10:58 AM Airbnb: Vacation Rentals, Cabins, Beach Houses, Unique Homes & Experiences

Balance due (USD) $629.47

https://www.airbnb.com/payin_transaction_details/bill/0G410i2kGZnyoQ1zAOpTPu3xwyc0?bill_product_type=Reservation2&bill_product_id=HMKF2D... 2/2



From: service@paypal.com

Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 3:55 PM
To: Juliana Otoni Parma

Subject: [EXT] Your PayPal receipt

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Hello, Juliana Otoni Parma

You paid $209.74 USD to North
American Society for the Psychology of
Sport and Physical Activity

Create an account with PayPal and activate Return Shipping on
Us. Limitations apply.

Activate PayPal Now

Your purchase details

Your Transaction ID: Merchant Transaction ID:
11D1115967864231S 85T70622Y55367838

Purchase Date:
March 8, 2022

Payment to: Payment from:
North American Society for the Juliana Otoni Parma



Psychology of Sport and Physical
Activity
naspspaconf@gmail.com

Shipping Address
Juliana Otoni Parma
640 North Ross St.

United States

Quantity 1

NASPSPA conference fee (student) - Juliana Parma -

Item jzo0034@auburn.edu
ID Number

Price $200.00 USD
Quantity 1

Item Paypal processing fee
ID Number

Price $9.74 USD

You paid using: Discover x-7983

Subtotal $209.74 USD
Total $209.74 USD

This credit card transaction will appear on your statement as PAYPAL

*NASPSPACONF.

Activate PayPal Now

Help & Contact | Security | Apps



; VI,
AmericanAirlines ¢
£).

Your trip is booked

We'll email your confirmation shortly. Thanks for choosing American Airlines.

'626.00

Your trip to Kona, HI

Your trip to Kona, HI

Record Locator: RTQMVG

Trip name: ATL/KOA

RETURN

KOA to ATL

Wed, Jun 11,2022
10:00 PM - 5:53 PM

DEPART

ATL to KOA

Wed, May 25, 2022
12:32 PM - 8:26 PM

Passengers

Juliana Otoni Parma
Ticket number: 0012329807268
Status: Ticketed

Search hotels

|I_
oQ
I5

'626.00

View trip details, request upgrades,
change seats and more.

Manage your trip

Earn miles on every hotel stay with huge savings worldwide.

View hotel offers (2 (https://www.bookaahotels.com/index.en.html?aid=366304&label=aa-

finishpage-error),

Search cars



ROOME

ansportation

Shopping cart

*Groome Auburn Office
1530 E. Glenn Ave A, Auburn AL

Hartsfield Atlanta International...

6000 N Terminal Pkwy, Atlanta GA

Hartsfield Atlanta International...

6000 N Terminal Pkwy, Atlanta GA

*Groome Auburn Office
1530 E. Glenn Ave A, Auburn AL

# Change

B Remowve

BOOK NOW SCHEDULE LOCATIONS

1 Wednesday. May 25, 2022 07:30 AM

& Scheduled Shuttle

14 11l

1 Wednesday, Jun 1, 2022 11:00 PM

® Scheduled Shuttle

12 11

SERVICES ABOUT ~

$49.00

$49.00

Group or Promo Code

Total: $98.00

Login | Emptycart | Addanew reservation RSl li

CONTACT

€
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